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FOUR RIVERS SANITATION AUTHORITY 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ITB #23-208 
Cogeneration Engine #2 3 Top End Rebuild Parts & Labor 

 
February 16, 2023 

 
 
AD2-1 Notice 
This Addendum No. 2, dated February 16, 2023, to the Invitation to Bid, Cogeneration 
Engine #2 3 Top End Rebuild Parts & Labor, supersedes all contrary and conflicting 
information in the above-mentioned instructions, specifications, and contract documents 
which are hereby supplemented or revised in certain particulars as follows: 
 
AD2-2 General Information 
The Authority submits Addendum No. 2 to answer questions. 
 
AD2-3 Questions & Answers 
 
Question 1:  In the bid section III, 3.2 B, 2, J Test run and adjust:  Are you asking for 

the engine to be load bank tested? What load? What load do you currently 
run the generators?  Will a load bank be needed on site? 

Answer 1:  No bank load test needed but will run on plant load at full 1025kW. 
 
Question 2: Is there a cost estimate, budget or ballpark figure for the project listed?  

Answer 2:  No budget amount is available.   
 
Question 3:  Is there an actual start date for the project? 

Answer 3:  FRSA anticipates that the contractor would commence work within 45 days 
of award.  Absent any unforeseen parts delay, FRSA expects this work to 
be completed within 21 working days from start date. 

 
 
Bidder shall initial this Addendum No. 2 and include it with their bid. 
 
 
________Bidder’s Initials 


